
From: Babcock, Robert
To: RMD.ODI (NHTSA)
Cc: Timian, Jennifer (NHTSA)
Subject: Hyundai-Kia Response to EQ12-002
Date: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:39:09 PM
Attachments: XM CAB     [Tab 2 Original].pdf

XMA Letter - ACH2 1B Feb 2012 [Tab 3].pdf
EQ12-002_ Final Response Letter to NHTSA - Signed.pdf
ACH inflator Testing overview 2-9-12 373mm [Tab1].pptx
KMA XM Airbag Quality Letter Translation [Tab 2 Translation].docx

Please find attached the documents of submission for EQ12-002.  This document has also been
sent via Federal Express to Ms. Jennifer Timian in hard-copy.
 
Best regards,
Bob
 

Robert  Babcock
Senior Manager, Certification and Compliance Department
 
Hyundai-Kia America Technical Center, Inc.
6800 Geddes Rd.
Superior Township, MI  48198
Direct Dial:   (734) 337-2341
Cell Phone: (734) 255-3466
Fax: (734) 483-5919
EMail: rbabcock@hatci.com

 
 
HATCI is an authorized representative of both Hyundai Motor Company and Kia Motors Corporation;
which are separate and distinct automotive manufacturers.
 
This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended
recipient or an authorized representative of an intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying or
distributing the information in this e-mail or its attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.
 

mailto:rbabcock@hatci.com
mailto:RMD.ODI@dot.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Timian@dot.gov
mailto:rbabcock@hatci.com




















ACH-2.1B Inflator Grade B Testing Summary

Feb. 9, 2012





Content:  INTERNAL

© 2011 Autoliv Inc. or its subsidiary. All Rights Reserved.



Content: INTERNAL

© 2011 Autoliv Inc. or its subsidiary.  All Rights Reserved.

dgb/Production Differences OTC vs ITO - ‹#›









ACH-2.1B Grade B Inflator 
Family Testing Summary



		Inflator		Test Temp. ©		Dia. (mm)		Length (mm)				Prototype initiator test results		Production initiator test results

		ACH-2.1B		Ambient		35		392				1/38		0/100

						35		385						

						35		332				2/100		0/100

						35		293				0/100		

				-40		35		373						0/100

				-30		35		392						0/100

				-40		35		385						

				-30		35		332						0/100

				-25		35		332						0/100

				-40		35		325						

				-35		35		293				2/100		

				-30		35		293						0/100

				-25		35		293				3/100		0/100

				-40		35		269				6/100		

				-30		35		269						0/100

				-25		35		269				5/100		0/100
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ACH-2.0B Grade B Inflator 
Family Testing Summary



		Inflator		Test Temp. ©		Dia. (mm)		Length (mm)				Prototype initiator test results		Production initiator test results

		ACH-2.0B		Ambient		30		322				0/100		

						30		243				0/100		

				-40		30		300				2/100		

				-40		30		243				0/100		0/100
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ACH-2.4 Grade B Inflator 
Family Testing Summary



		Inflator		Test Temp. ©		Dia. (mm)		Length (mm)				Prototype initiator test results		Production initiator test results

		ACH-2.4		Ambient		30		225				0/100		

						30		225						

				-40		30		225				0/100		

				-40		30		225						
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ACH-2.1B Inflator Testing
Grade B initiator Production process

Test Summary:

Configuration: 373mm, 

100 inflators tank tested at -40C conditioning



Results



All inflators deployed.



Curves are shown against inflator LAT requirements.



All LAT gates met.
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Program schedule page for production programs

	1. Title: start with inflator family type, font 32, dark blue

		- Center text on page

	2. Page is used only on inflator programs in production. Delete if program is in development

	3. Update number of inflators shipped every 6 months
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DOC NO: AKR 2012 – 0201

ISSUED DATE: 2012.02.13

RECIPIENTS: Kia Motors Quality Division / Purchasing Division

COPY TO: Quality Strategy Team, Quality Assurance 2 Team, Global Parts Quality Improvement Team

SUBJECT: Letter of Guarantee for the Performance Quality of XM Curtain Airbag Deployment







1. We wish you continued success and prosperity.  We thank you for your continued cooperation.



2. With regards to the above subject matter, we apologize for having to notify you of problems relating to the use of different materials in the initiator.  The initiator is the device contained in the inflator that triggers the deployment of the XM Curtain Airbag, supplied by Autoliv.



3. Autoliv identified the root cause relating to this issue and as a result, Autoliv has implemented corrective actions and preventative measures.  Additionally, we have verified that the problem does not occur in other Kia models.



4. Accordingly, in evaluating consumer safety issues raised by the problematic product mentioned above, Autoliv has been able to confirm, through multiple deployment tests of the same inflator type built to reproduce the identified issue, that the inflators from the affected lots still satisfy Drawing Standard 85010-2P500.



5. Also, Autoliv Global has notified other OEMs to which the same inflator model was being supplied to and would like to inform you that we are currently executing these measures in a direction that does not include field measures.



6. In all, Autoliv promises a guarantee of quality in terms of deployment performance for the products within the suspected lot(s).  Autoliv also promises that we will assume responsibility for problems related to deployment performance of products from the same lot(s) if such were to occur in the future.  - End - 



Autoliv Korea

President

Michael A. Hague
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
 
 

 
1. We wish you continued success and prosperity.  We thank you for your continued 

cooperation. 
 

2. With regards to the above subject matter, we apologize for having to notify you of 
problems relating to the use of different materials in the initiator.  The initiator is the 
device contained in the inflator that triggers the deployment of the XM Curtain 
Airbag, supplied by Autoliv. 
 

3. Autoliv identified the root cause relating to this issue and as a result, Autoliv has 
implemented corrective actions and preventative measures.  Additionally, we have 
verified that the problem does not occur in other Kia models. 
 

4. Accordingly, in evaluating consumer safety issues raised by the problematic product 
mentioned above, Autoliv has been able to confirm, through multiple deployment 
tests of the same inflator type built to reproduce the identified issue, that the inflators 
from the affected lots still satisfy Drawing Standard 85010-2P500. 
 

5. Also, Autoliv Global has notified other OEMs to which the same inflator model was 
being supplied to and would like to inform you that we are currently executing these 
measures in a direction that does not include field measures. 
 

6. In all, Autoliv promises a guarantee of quality in terms of deployment performance 
for the products within the suspected lot(s).  Autoliv also promises that we will 
assume responsibility for problems related to deployment performance of products 
from the same lot(s) if such were to occur in the future.  - End -  
 

Autoliv Korea 
President 
Michael A. Hague 
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ACH-2.1B Grade B Inflator  
Family Testing Summary 

Inflator Test 
Temp. © 

Dia. 
(mm) 

Length 
(mm) 

Prototype initiator 
test results 

Production initiator 
test results 

ACH-2.1B 

Ambient 

35 392 1/38 0/100 

35 385 

35 332 2/100 0/100 

35 293 0/100 

-40 35 373 0/100 

-30 35 392 0/100 

-40 35 385 

-30 35 332 0/100 

-25 35 332 0/100 

-40 35 325 

-35 35 293 2/100 

-30 35 293 0/100 

-25 35 293 3/100 0/100 

-40 35 269 6/100 

-30 35 269 0/100 

-25 35 269 5/100 0/100 
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

ACH-2.0B 

Ambient 

30 322 0/100 

30 243 0/100 

-40 30 300 2/100 

-40 30 243 0/100 0/100 
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

ACH-2.4 

Ambient 

30 225 0/100 

30 225 

-40 30 225 0/100 

-40 30 225 
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ACH-2.1B Inflator Testing 
Grade B initiator Production process 

Test Summary: 
•Configuration: 373mm,  
•100 inflators tank tested at -40C conditioning 
 
Results 
 

All inflators 
deployed. 
 
Curves are 
shown against 
inflator LAT 
requirements. 
 
All LAT gates 
met. 
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